
From: Wessling, Cheryl
To: Tu, John; Kuhlmann, Dylan
Cc: Han, James; Downtown West Project
Subject: Re: GP Appendix A
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:17:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dylan - thank you for double-checking on this.

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:00 PM
To: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: GP Appendix A
 
Correction yes it is the General Plan Amenmdent, I highlighted the wrong link.  

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
 
Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:34 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: GP Appendix A
 
Hey there John,
I just wanted to confirm that I'm replacing the Errata, not the Amendments to Envision 2040 General Plan. The document you sent over looked very similar to the Amendments
document, so I wanted to confirm before I changed the page.

Best,
Dylan Kuhlmann,
Web & Social Media  
Department
of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement 
408.535.6836  | www.sanjoseca.gov/permitcenter  
Facebook  Twitter  Instagram  |
Newsletter Sign-Up 

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:40 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: GP Appendix A
 
It's fine we cant get to it today 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
 
Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: GP Appendix A
 
John – Can this wait until Monday morning? If not, I’ll update the doc and text. Dylan is out this afternoon.
 

From: Tu, John 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:08 PM
To: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Fw: GP Appendix A
 
Dylan, 
 
Please update the highlighted link pdf and update to April 16, 2021. 
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LEARN ABOUT THE DOWNTOWN WEST PROJECT

On April 5, 2021, Google provided select updated plans and documents, listed below, to reflect a bou|
change and other minor text or figure updates in response to comments from the public and City staf
project documents not listed here, see the March 1, 2021 submittal.

Plan
(updated April 12, 2021)

Planned Development Zonin;

Amendments to Envision 2040 General Plan

Project Specific 2014 DSAP Amendments

Vesting Tentative Map and Cross Sections (updated April 8, 2021)

Downtown West Improvement Standards

Infrastructure Plan (see Exhibit | of the Development Agreement)

Infrastructure Plan Sheets

Conceptual Encroachment Plans Sheets (formerly titled Encroachment Diagram...)
Implementation Guide (updated April 12, 2021)

Construction Impact Mitigation Plan

All cammante and auactione cuhmittad -hicamail ar anling farme il ha nactad.





 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 
 
Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 1:17 PM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: GP Appendix A
 
 

 
Hi John,
 
Please see revised General Plan Amendment Appendix A incorporating the figures you sent yesterday.
 
Thank you,
Amanda
 
--
 
   

Amanda Wolf  |
 Development Manager  
Working for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale, CA  |
 628-240-4111
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